
From: Crystal Stacey
To: Tony Miller
Subject: RE: TNR182886, Lynchburg Renewable Fuels - Updated LOD
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 9:44:00 AM
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Good morning Mr. Miller,
 
I have reviewed the revised plans and have some comments.

1. Regarding the 48.3’ marking at Sediment Basin 1.  Originally I thought this was 48.3’ from the
limit of disturbance to the top of stream bank, but when enlarging this set of plans, I believe I
was wrong.  It looks like 48.3’ is the distance from the limit of disturbance to Good Branch
Creek.  A 30 foot buffer from the limit of disturbance to the top of the stream bank should be
shown on all sheets.

2. I see the septic drain fields are shown as part of Sediment Basin 2.  Taking heavy equipment
across or performing construction activities in the potential drain field is discouraged.  The
site may or may not have additional suitable areas should the drain field need to be relocated.

 
There will not be an additional fee since the disturbed area is still less than 20 acres.  Please send the
revised sheets to my email address.  If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.
 
Have a great Thursday,

-Crystal Stacey
 

From: Tony Miller <Tony.Miller@AE2S.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 8:06 AM
To: Crystal Stacey <Crystal.Stacey@tn.gov>
Cc: max.johnson@3riversenergy.com; Matt Odegard <Matt.Odegard@AE2S.com>; Grant Slick
<Grant.Slick@AE2S.com>; Russ Whitlock <russ.whitlock@doradoconstructiongroup.com>; Jesse
Haabak <Jesse.Haabak@AE2S.com>; Zac Ranisate <Zac.Ranisate@AE2S.com>; William Blewett
<William.Blewett@AE2S.com>; Shawn Poynor <shawn.poynor@doradoconstructiongroup.com>;
david.johnson@3riversenergy.com; Andrew Polizzi
<andrew.polizzi@doradoconstructiongroup.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: TNR182886, Lynchburg Renewable Fuels - Updated LOD
 
Thank you for the update!
 
Respectfully,
Tony
763-645-2145
 

From: Crystal Stacey <Crystal.Stacey@tn.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 8:05 AM
To: Tony Miller <Tony.Miller@AE2S.com>
Cc: max.johnson@3riversenergy.com; Matt Odegard <Matt.Odegard@AE2S.com>; Grant Slick
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<Grant.Slick@AE2S.com>; Russ Whitlock <russ.whitlock@doradoconstructiongroup.com>; Jesse
Haabak <Jesse.Haabak@AE2S.com>; Zac Ranisate <Zac.Ranisate@AE2S.com>; William Blewett
<William.Blewett@AE2S.com>; Shawn Poynor <shawn.poynor@doradoconstructiongroup.com>;
david.johnson@3riversenergy.com; Andrew Polizzi
<andrew.polizzi@doradoconstructiongroup.com>
Subject: RE: TNR182886, Lynchburg Renewable Fuels - Updated LOD
 
Good morning Mr. Miller,
I have two SWPPPs pending review before the Lynchburg revision.  I anticipate it will be early next
week before I will get through the backlog.  A few days but not a few weeks.
 

-Crystal Stacey
 

From: Tony Miller <Tony.Miller@AE2S.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 7:34 AM
To: Crystal Stacey <Crystal.Stacey@tn.gov>
Cc: max.johnson@3riversenergy.com; Matt Odegard <Matt.Odegard@AE2S.com>; Grant Slick
<Grant.Slick@AE2S.com>; Russ Whitlock <russ.whitlock@doradoconstructiongroup.com>; Jesse
Haabak <Jesse.Haabak@AE2S.com>; Zac Ranisate <Zac.Ranisate@AE2S.com>; William Blewett
<William.Blewett@AE2S.com>; Shawn Poynor <shawn.poynor@doradoconstructiongroup.com>;
david.johnson@3riversenergy.com; Andrew Polizzi
<andrew.polizzi@doradoconstructiongroup.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: TNR182886, Lynchburg Renewable Fuels - Updated LOD
 
Hi Crystal,
 
Do you have an approximation of when this review would be completed (a few days vs few weeks)?
 
We are trying to get a better understanding of the timeline for our contractors.
 
Respectfully,
Tony
763-645-2145
 

From: Crystal Stacey <Crystal.Stacey@tn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 2:27 PM
To: Tony Miller <Tony.Miller@AE2S.com>
Cc: max.johnson@3riversenergy.com; Matt Odegard <Matt.Odegard@AE2S.com>; Grant Slick
<Grant.Slick@AE2S.com>; Russ Whitlock <russ.whitlock@doradoconstructiongroup.com>; Jesse
Haabak <Jesse.Haabak@AE2S.com>; Zac Ranisate <Zac.Ranisate@AE2S.com>; William Blewett
<William.Blewett@AE2S.com>; Shawn Poynor <shawn.poynor@doradoconstructiongroup.com>;
david.johnson@3riversenergy.com; Andrew Polizzi
<andrew.polizzi@doradoconstructiongroup.com>
Subject: RE: TNR182886, Lynchburg Renewable Fuels - Updated LOD
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Good afternoon Mr. Miller,
Thank you for the additional information in the email.  I was able to download the files.  They are
pending review.

Crystal Stacey
 
 

Crystal Stacey
Environmental Program Coordinator
Division of Water Resources
Columbia Environmental Field Office
Phone: (931) 380-3371
Fax:  (931) 380-3397
Crystal.Stacey@tn.gov
 

From: Tony Miller <Tony.Miller@AE2S.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 1:22 PM
To: Crystal Stacey <Crystal.Stacey@tn.gov>
Cc: max.johnson@3riversenergy.com; Matt Odegard <Matt.Odegard@AE2S.com>; Grant Slick
<Grant.Slick@AE2S.com>; Russ Whitlock <russ.whitlock@doradoconstructiongroup.com>; Jesse
Haabak <Jesse.Haabak@AE2S.com>; Zac Ranisate <Zac.Ranisate@AE2S.com>; William Blewett
<William.Blewett@AE2S.com>; Shawn Poynor <shawn.poynor@doradoconstructiongroup.com>;
david.johnson@3riversenergy.com; Andrew Polizzi
<andrew.polizzi@doradoconstructiongroup.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] TNR182886, Lynchburg Renewable Fuels - Updated LOD
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Hi Crystal,
 
I am emailing with a request/amendment to our existing permit. The link below will give you access
to Addendum 1 (our updated plans).
 

 2023-03-17_Addendum01
 
All the changes are summarized below and can be seen between sheets C101 and C105.
 
This addendum is being issued with the primary goal of expanding our limits of disturbance (LOD)
from 17.91 acres to 19.42 acres. We are hoping to do this for several reasons (outlined below).

We now need to remove the trees along Goodbranch Road.
These threes were originally left in place as a screening of the site from the road.
However, the utility company needs to install their power line here. New (small growth)
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evergreen trees will be placed in this corridor to reestablish the screening.
We want to shift the temporary sedimentation basins closer to the site property lines (we are
maintaining more than a 30-foot buffer from the creek).

With such a congested site, we want to provide our contractor additional space to
work.

A few extra trees were inadvertently removed on the west side of the site.
We want to expand the LOD in this area to account for this extra tree clearing.

 
In addition to the sifting of the LOD, several other minor changes are also being
implemented/requested.

The site discharge locations sifted slightly due to the shift in the temporary sedimentation
basins.
The silt fence was relocated in some areas to follow the new LOD.
Erosion control banket limits have been adjusted.
The conditioning basin will function as the forebay for temporary sedimentation basins.

12” PVC pipes will be installed between the two systems to convey the water.
 
Please feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions regarding this Addendum.
 
Respectfully,
Tony
 
 
 
 


